
           
  

MEETING AGENDA
Planning & Zoning Commission

REGULAR SESSION PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
October 26, 2022

                               

 

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4

SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing

Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated

Work cooperatively as a team 
  

AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold the regularly scheduled meeting at 6:00p.m., Wednesday, October 26, 2022, at the
City Council Chambers. In lieu of attending the meeting in person, residents will have the opportunity to watch the meeting via live

stream on the City's YouTube Channel.
           

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED   

 

3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS
Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in
Hearing of Residents, should email their comments to the Planning Division, at planning@schertz.com
by 5:00p.m. on Tues day, October 25, 2022, so that the Planning Division may read the public
comments into the record under the hearing of residents. In the body of the email please include your
name, your address, phone number, agenda item number if applicable or subject of discussion, and
your comments.
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill out the Speaker’s
register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. Discussion by the Commission of any item not
on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in
response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion
of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered. 

  

 

4. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ELECTIONS   

 

A. Election of Planning and Zoning Commission Chair and Vice Chair 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA:   

 

A. Minutes for the October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting.
 

 

  

Planning & Zoning                                    October 26, 2022 Page 1 of 3 

  



6. PUBLIC HEARING:
The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change requests and replats within this agenda. The public
hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant, the adjoining property owners affected by the applicant’s request, and
any other interested persons. Upon completion, the public hearing will be closed. The Commission will discuss and consider the application,
and may request additional information from staff or the applicant, if required. After deliberation, the Commission is asked to consider and
act upon the following requests and make a recommendation to the City Council if necessary. 

  

 

A. PLPDD20220020- Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation on a request to rezone
approximately 75 acres of land from General Business District (GB) and Manufacturing District- Light
(M-1) to Planned Development District (PDD), generally located southeast of the intersection of IH 35
and Cibolo Valley Drive, also known as Guadalupe County Property Identification Numbers 68313,
68314, and 148510, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

 

B. PLUDC20220135 Hold a public hearing, workshop and discussion, and possible action to make a
recommendation on amendments of Part III, Schertz Code of Ordinances, Unified Development Code
(UDC), to Article 5, Section 21.5.11- Specific Use Permit (SUP), Article 9, Section 21.9.7-
Landscaping, and Article 10, Section 21.10.4- Schedule of off-street parking requirements.Tabled at
the September 28, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
 

 

7. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:   

 

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda   

 

B. Announcements by Commissioners 
City and community events attended and to be attended
Continuing education events attended and to be attended

  

 

C. Announcements by City Staff. 
City and community events attended and to be attended.

  

 

8. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

  

 

A. Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING   

 

 

CERTIFICATION
I, Samuel Haas, Planner, of the City of Schertz, Texas, do hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on the official bulletin boards on this the 19th day
of October, 2022 at 2:00 p.m., which is a place readily accessible to the public at all times and that said notice was posted in accordance with chapter 551,
Texas Government Code. 

Samuel Haas
Samuel Haas, Planner

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Schertz Planning & Zoning Commission was removed from the official
bulletin board on _____day of _______________, 2022. _______________title:_____________

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking spaces are available. If you require special assistance
or have a request for sign interpretative services or other services please call 619-1030 at least 24 hours in advance of meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Planning & Zoning                                    October 26, 2022 Page 2 of 3 

  



Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and presence of any subject in any Executive
Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the governmental body and
constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available

opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this

opinion. 

Planning & Zoning                                    October 26, 2022 Page 3 of 3 

  



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  10/26/2022
Agenda Item 4 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED BY: Emily Delgado, Planning Manager
SUBJECT: Election of Planning and Zoning Commission Chair and Vice Chair 

BACKGROUND

Based on Resolution 21-R-28: Planning and Zoning Commission Bylaws: "The Commission shall hold elections
for a chari who shall serve as the presiding officer and vice chair at the first meeting in August of each year.".
Although the bylaws stipulate the first meeting in August, as of this agenda elections have not taken place for 2022
for the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

Attachments
Res. 21-R-28- Planning and Zoning Commission Bylaws 























PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  10/26/2022
Agenda Item 5 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED BY: Tiffany Danhof, Administrative Assistant
SUBJECT: Minutes for the October 12, 2022, Regular Meeting.

 

Attachments
Draft Minutes for the October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting 



D R A F T
PLANNING AND ZONING MINUTES

October 12, 2022

The Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission convened on October 12, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal
Complex, Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway Building #4, Schertz, Texas.

Present: Glen Outlaw, Chairman; Richard Braud, Commissioner; Roderick Hector, Commissioner;
Judy Goldick, Commissioner; Tamara Brown, Commissioner; Patrick McMaster,
Commissioner 

Absent: Ernie Evans, Vice Chairman; Gordon Rae, Commissioner; John Carbon, Commissioner 

City
Staff:

Brian James, Assistant City Manager; Lesa Wood, Director of Planning & Community
Development; Emily Delgado, Planner Manager; Samuel Haas, Planner; Tiffany Danhof,
Administrative Assistant 

 

 

               
1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mr. Outlaw called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
 
2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED

Patrick McMaster was seated as the alternate Commissioner. 
 
3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS

Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in Hearing of Residents,
should email their comments to the Planning Division, at planning@schertz.com by 5:00p.m. on Tuesd ay, October 11,
2022, so that the Planning Division may read the public comments into the record under the hearing of residents. In the
body of the email please include your name, your address, phone number, agenda item number if applicable or subject of
discussion, and your comments.
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill
out the Speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes.
Discussion by the Commission of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information
given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item
on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons
who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.

Carlos Sanders 4507 Pecos Pt.
 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:
 

A. Minutes for the September 28, 2022 Regular Meeting.
 

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to approve the consent agenda, 

seconded by Commissioner Judy Goldick 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed



 
5. PUBLIC HEARING:

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change requests and replats within this
agenda. The public hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant, the adjoining property owners
affected by the applicant’s request, and any other interested persons. Upon completion, the public hearing will be closed.
The Commission will discuss and consider the application, and may request additional information from staff or the
applicant, if required. After deliberation, the Commission is asked to consider and act upon the following requests and
make a recommendation to the City Council if necessary. 

 
A. PLZC20220092 – Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation on

a request to rezone approximately 31 acres of land from General Business District (GB)
to Single-Family Residential District (R-2), the property, a portion of Parcel ID 63998,
generally located approximately 1,000 feet to the northwest of the Eckhardt Road and
Green Valley Road intersection. City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Mr. Haas and the applicant provided a presentation. 

Mr. Outlaw opened the public hearing at 6:11 P.M. 

Louis Dawkins- 536 Scarlet Ct., Canyon Lake
Donna Sanders- 4507 Pecos Pt.
Theresa Jeanne Ackermann- property owner
Carlos Sanders- 4507 Pecos Pt. 

Mr. Outlaw closed public hearing at 6:18 P.M.

There was a discussion on: 

Clarification on water standards and availability 
Property Taxes
Retail sales businesses
Road improvements
Land use changes

 

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to recommend approval to the City Council,

seconded by Commissioner Tamara Brown 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed

 
6. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION:
 

A. PLFP20220162 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a final plat of the
Graytown Subdivision, Unit 1A, an approximately 23 acre tract of land located
approximately 550 feet southwest of the intersection of Graytown Road and Boenig Road,
City of Schertz, Bexar County. 

Mrs. Delgado provided a presentation.

There was a discussion on: 

Clarification on sidewalk and street improvement
Roadway impact fees

  



 
  Motioned by Commissioner Patrick McMaster to approve PLFP20220162 including

the sidewalk waiver, seconded by Commissioner Judy Goldick 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed

 
B. PLFP20220163 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a final plat of the

Graytown Subdivision, Unit 3A, an approximately 32 acre tract of land located on
Graytown Road, roughly 3,000 feet northwest of the intersection of Graytown Road and
I-10, City of Schertz, Bexar County.

Mrs. Delgado provided a presentation.

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve PLFP20220163, seconded by

Commissioner Patrick McMaster 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed

 
C. PLPP20220168 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a preliminary plat of the

QT 4033 Subdivision, an approximately 7 acre tract of land, located northwest of the
intersection of IH 35 Access Road and Cibolo Valley Drive, City of Schertz, Guadalupe
County, Texas. 

Mrs. Delgado provided a presentation.

There was a discussion on: 

Clarification on the tract of land
Future development on the 2nd lot
Clarification on Cibolo Valley extension

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve PLPP20220168, seconded by

Commissioner Roderick Hector 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed

 
D. PLDMP20220173 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a Master

Development Plan for the Heritage Oaks Subdivision, an approximately 67 acre tract of
land generally located southwest of the intersection between Schertz Parkway and
Wiederstein Road, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

Mrs. Delgado provided a presentation.

There was a discussion on: 

Clarification on Unit 1 & 2
PPD/ Replat's
Cul-De-sac section
Emergency access lane
Driveways
Alleyways

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve PLDMP20220173, seconded by



  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve PLDMP20220173, seconded by
Commissioner Patrick McMaster 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Passed

 
7. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda

There were no requests by Commissioners. 
 

B. Announcements by Commissioners 
City and community events attended and to be attended
Continuing education events attended and to be attended

There were announcements by Commissioner Goldick. 
 

C. Announcements by City Staff. 
City and community events attended and to be attended.

There were announcements by City Staff.
 
8. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR
 

A. Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Mr. Outlaw adjourned the regular meeting at 7:26 P.M.
 

____________________________________
Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission

______________________________
Recording Secretary, City of Schertz



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  10/26/2022
Agenda Item 6 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Emily Delgado, Planning Manager

CASE: PLPDD20220020 
SUBJECT: PLPDD20220020- Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation on a request to rezone approximately 75

acres of land from General Business District (GB) and Manufacturing District- Light (M-1) to Planned Development District
(PDD), generally located southeast of the intersection of IH 35 and Cibolo Valley Drive, also known as Guadalupe County
Property Identification Numbers 68313, 68314, and 148510, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Owner: San Antonio One, LTD Partnership 
Applicant / Developer: Embrey, Omar Rivera
Engineer: Kimley-Horn 
Representative: Ashley Farrimond
 

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL DATE:
Date Application Type
May 17, 2022 Zone Change to Planned Development District (PDD)
  

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Forty Four (44) public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property owners on October 14, 2022 with a
public hearing notice to be published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council public hearing.  At the
time of this report, staff has received no responses in favor, opposed or neutral to the request. 

ITEM SUMMARY:
The applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 75 acres of land from General Business District (GB) and
Manufacturing District- Light (M-1) to Planned Development District (PDD). Currently, the property is
undeveloped / agricultural land. The proposed Planned Development District, titled "Schertz Station", is divided
into four (4) different areas to include Commercial, Retail, and Multi-Family. 

LAND USES AND ZONING:

 Zoning Land Use
Existing General Business District (GB) and Manufacturing (Light) District

(M-1)
Undeveloped / Agricultural

Proposed Planned Development District (PDD) Commercial and
Multi-Family

Adjacent Properties:  
 Zoning Land Use
North Right of Way IH 35 Right of Way



South Manufacturing (Light) District (M-1) and Right of Way Undeveloped / Agricultural and Old
Wiederstein Rd Right of Way

East General Business District (GB), Planned Development District
(PDD), Manufacturing (Light) District (M-1)

Undeveloped / Agricultural and
Commercial (EVO)

West Right of Way Cibolo Valley Drive Right of Way

PROPOSED ZONING:
The applicant has requested to rezone approximately 75 acres to Planned Development District (PDD). According
to the Schertz Station PDD Design Standards, the 75 acres is proposed in four (4) unique areas each with their own
designations and standards. 

Area I: The portion of the property along IH 35 and Cibolo Valley Drive, proposed to develop as Commercial /
Retail 

Area I is proposed with a base zoning of General Business (GB), and will allow all uses permitted in General
Business per the UDC along with "Auto Repairs & Service, Major" and "Retail Cabinet Sales". 

Area II: The portion of the property located in the center of the 75 acres, immediately behind Area I, proposed to
develop as Commercial / Retail / Multi-Family 

Area II is proposed with a base zoning of General Business (GB) and Apartment / Multi-Family (R-4), and
will allow all uses permitted in General Business and Apartment / Multi-Family per the UDC, along with
"Commercial Amusement, Outdoor". 

Area III: South of Area II, proposed to develop as Multi-Family 

Area III is proposed with a base zoning of Apartment / Multi-Family (R-4), and will allow uses permitted
in Apartment / Multi-Family (R-4) per the UDC

Area IV: Immediately adjacent to the intersection of Cibolo Valley Drive and Old Wiederstein, proposed to develop
as Commercial / Retail  

Area IV is proposed with a base zoning of General Business (GB), and will allow all uses permitted in
General Business per the UDC

In addition to the four proposed areas, the Schertz Station PDD also indicates that the extension of Ripps Kruesler
through the project will be completed as a "Collector". 

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) and Schertz Sector Plan Update, and more specifically as depicted on
the Future Land Use Plan Map identifies the subject property as three different land use designations: Highway
Commercial, Commercial Campus, and Single Family Residential. 

Specifically the Highway Commercial designation is located at the corner of Cibolo Valley Drive and IH 35.
Highway Commercial is intended for regional scale retail and commercial uses that can take advantage of the
highway frontage. The Commercial Campus designation is located along the IH 35 frontage and into the center of
the subject property. Commercial Campus is intended to encourage the development of lower intensity commercial
and office uses in addition to allowing for multi-family. The Single Family Residential designation is located
towards the southern portion of the subject property. Single Family Residential is intended for a mix of residential
uses (such as multi-family) along with limited commercial development to support the daily activities of the
development.  

Comprehensive Plan Goals and Objectives: The subject property as a whole has three Future Land Use
Designations, Highway Commercial, Commercial Campus, and Single Family Residential. These land use
designations are intended to allow for commercial, retail, and multi family which is what is being proposed
by the Schertz Station PDD. Based on the Schertz Station PDD providing for a mixture of multi-family,
commercial and retail the proposed development is in conformance with the goals and objectives of the



Comprehensive Plan. 
Impact of Infrastructure: The proposed Schertz Station PDD should have minimal impact on the existing and
planned water and wastewater systems in the area. If approved, the project would be required to go through
the standard development process which would include any public infrastructure improvements for water,
wastewater and roadways. 
Impact of Public Facilities/Services: The proposed rezoning request should have minimal impact on public
services, such as schools, fire, police, parks and sanitation services.
Compatibility with Existing and Potential Adjacent Land Uses: The subject property is adjacent to Cibolo
Valley Drive, IH 35, and Old Wiederstein Road. Additionally, in the area is the Cibolo Crossing
Development located across Cibolo Valley Drive from the subject property which is proposed to develop
with commercial, retail, and multi-family. The proposed Schertz Station zone change would be compatible
with the Cibolo Crossing Development in the City of Cibolo. Additionally, the subject property is adjacent to
the EVO Entertainment, movie theater. The proposed commercial and retail is directly compatible with this
existing business. 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:
The Schertz Station Planned Development District is proposing to develop as commercial, retail, and multi-family
which has been described as desired at the intersection of Cibolo Valley Drive and IH 35. The proposed PDD will
maintain the commercial and retail components along the IH 35 frontage as well as providing a commercial option
at the hard corner of Old Wiederstein and Cibolo Valley Drive. Additionally, the proposed Schertz Station will
incorporate multi-family as a buffer from the proposed commercial / retail to the adjacent SCUCISD owned
property and the residential across Old Wiederstein. 

Based on the subject property's Comprehensive Land Use Designations and the conformance and compatibility with
the proposed Schertz Stations Planned Development District, along with the unique nature of the proposed
commercial, retail, and multi-family staff recommends approval of the Planned Development District zone change
request.

The finalized Schertz Station Planned Development District Design Standards will be available prior to the
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  
Planning Department Recommendation  

X Approve as submitted
 Approve with conditions*
 Denial

* While the Commission can impose conditions; conditions should only be imposed to meet requirements of the
UDC.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:
The Planning and Zoning Commission is making a recommendation to City Council on the proposed zoning
application. In considering action on a zoning application, the Commission should consider the criteria within
UDC, Section, 21.5.4 D. 

Attachments
Aerial Map 
Public Hearing Notice Map 
Zoning Exhibit 



[Ú

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P !P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P !P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P
!P!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g

g
g

g

g

g

g

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

UU

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U
U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U
U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U
U U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

147296
SCHERTZ CIBOLO

UNIVERSAL CITY ISD

148510

SAN ANTONIO 1 LTD

PRTNRSHP & S A 3

LTD PRTNRSHP

68313
SAN ANTONIO 1

LTD PRTNRSHP & S
A 3 LTD PRTNRSHP

68314
SAN ANTONIO 1

LTD PRTNRSHP & S
A 3 LTD PRTNRSHP

171720
1290

ENTERTAINMENT LLC

68174
BUSSEY'S

LTD

68170
BUSSEY'S

LTD

8"
WL

12" WL

12"
WL

1 1/2" WL

12"
WL

8" WL

12"WL

12" W
L

8" WL

12" WL

24
" W

L

12" WL

8" WL

6" WL12" WL

16" WL

12" WL

12"
WL

4" WL

12" WL
12" WL

8"WL

6" WL

6"WL

6"
WL

3" WL

8" WL

8" WL

6" WL

6" WL

12" WL

12" WL

12" WL

12" WL

24"WL

12" WL

12" WL

8" WL

8" WL

2" WL

8" WL

12" W
L

12" WL

16" WL

12" WL

1 1
/2

" W
L

4" WL

12
" W

L

2" WL

12" WL

16" WL

8" WL

12"WL

2" WL

4" WL

8" WL

2"WL

6" WL

8" WL

6" WL

20"
 W

L

1 1/2" WL

1 1/2" W
L

6" WL

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL

2" W
L

12" WL

4" PVC SDR 26
8" PVC

SDR 26

8" 
PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35
8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" 
Duct

ile
Iro

n

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 2
6

10" Undetermined

8" PVC SDR 35

8" 
Ductil

e
Iro

n

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 26

10" PVC SDR 26

6" PVC

SDR 26

8"
 PV

C
SD

R 
35

8" PVC SDR 26

8" U
ndete

rmined

8" 
Clay

8" PVC

SDR 26

12" Ductile Iron

10"
 PVC SD

R 35

10" PVC SDR 35

(90' ROW)'

Secondary Arterial

(CIBOLO VALLEY DR)

(90' ROW)' Planned

Secondary Arterial

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(90' ROW)' Planned

Secondary Arterial

(NORTH & SOUTH CONNECTOR)

(70
' ROW)' P

lan
ned

Com
merc

ial C
olle

cto
r A

(EAST &
 WEST C

ONNECTOR)
(25

0' R
OW)'

Fre
ew

ay
(IH

 35
 N)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(90' ROW)' Secondary

Arterial (OLD

WIEDERSTEIN RD)

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

4
1 Inch = 400 FeetALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

J.F. WALKER SURVEY NO. 113
ABSTRACT NO. 244 - 74.579 AC 0 200 400 600 800 1,000100

Feet

<all other values>
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Planned Principal Arterial
Secondary Arterial

Planned Secondary Arterial
Secondary Rural Arterial
Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
Residential Collector
Planned Residential Collector

Commercial Collector B
Planned Commercial Collector B
Commercial Collector A
Planned Commercial Collector A

<all other values>
Highways
Major Roads
Minor Roads
Other Cities

1"
2"
3"
4"
6"

8"
10"
12"
16"
18"

20"
24"
30"
36"

Schertz Gravity
Schertz Pressure
Neighboring Gravity
Private Pressure

200' Buffer
Schertz Municipal Boundary
County Boundaries

U Hydrant
!P Manholes



(A) 193 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114820)
(B) 189 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114821)
(C) 185 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114822)
(D) 181 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114823)
(E) 177 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114824)
(F) 173 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114825)
(G) 169 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114826)
(H) 165 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114827)
(I) 161 FOXGLOVE PASS
(114828)
(J) 157 FOXGLOVE PASS
(114829)
(K) 153 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114830)
(L) 149 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114831)
(M) 145 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (114831)
(N) 133 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112302)

(O) 129 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112304)
(P) 125 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112305)
(Q) 121 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112306)
(R) 117 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112307)
(S) 113 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112308)
(T) 109 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112309)
(U) 105 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112310)
(V) 101 FOXGLOVE PASS
      (112311)
(W) 100 VERBENA GAP
       (112312)
(X) 104 VERBENA GAP
      (112313)
(Y) WIEDERSTEIN RD
     (140150)
(Z) 164 SPRING WILLOW
      (110869)
(AA) 100 STREAM CROSSING
        (110870)
(BB) 100 BRIDGE CROSSING
        (106184)

(CC) 100 HANGING MOSS DR
        (106185)
(DD) 104 HANGING MOSS DR
         (106186)
(EE) 108 HANGING MOSS DR
        (106187)
(FF) 112 HANGING MOSS DR
        (106188)
(GG) 116 HANGING MOSS DR
        (106189)
(HH) 120 HANGING MOSS DR
        (106190)
(II) 124 HANGING MOSS DR
      (106191)

OLD WIEDERSTEIN RD

(106207)

CIBOLO VALLEY DR
(110902)

CIBOLO VALLEY DR
(110903)

WIEDERSTEIN RD

(114836)

18196
RIPPS-KREUSLER

(175141)

RIPPS-KREUSLER
(171728)

IH 35 N

(171727)

18152 IH 35 N
(171722)

IH 35 N
(171726)

WIEDERSTEIN RD
(147296)

IH 35 N

(148510)

IH 35 N
(68313)

IH 35 N

(68314)

18658 IH 35 N
(171720)

18738
IH 35 N
(68174)

18738
IH 35 N
(68170)

UNAVAILABLE
(10001431)

AA

II

P

U

G

C

M

Y

A
B

D E
F

IH
J K

L

N
O

Q R
S

T
V
W

X

Z
BB

EE HH

CC DD
FF
GG

HOLLY LN

CIBOLO VALLEY DR

BRIAR ST

WEEPING WILLOW

FOUR OAKS LN

KAYLEE CHASE

IH 35 N

STREAM CROSSING

TULIP ST

CREST BLF

LARKSPUR VW

PECAN ST

N WILLOW WAY

ELM ST

PINE ST

SUMMIT DR

WILLOW PATH

WILLOW RUN

BLUE WILLOW

CYPRESS WILLOW

TOWER BLFVERBENA GAP

WIND WILLOW

WILLOW WOOD

WILLOW CLIFF

CREEK RUN

CREEK SIDE DR

HOPE LN

DE
WB

ER
RY

PARK

WILLOW POINTE

IH 35 N
 ACCESS RD

BIRCH ST

BRIDGE CROSSING

BAY WILLOW

W ILLOW
BL

F

FOXGLOVE PASS

CENIZO SPG
GOLDENROD CVWISTORIA CT

SPRING WILLOW

WILLOW VW

WILLOW CREST

WILLOW BRANCH

HANGING MOSS DR

CIBOLO CROSSING

IH 35 N
 RAMP

RIPPS-KREUSLER

DEN-OTT HILL

OLD WIEDERSTEIN RD

4
0 750 1,500 2,250375

Fe e t

City of S che rtz
S che rtz S tation
(PLPDD20220020)

Proje ct Are a
200' Buffe r

City Lim it Boundary

Last U pdate : Octobe r 14, 2022
“The  City of S che rtz provide s this Ge og raphic Inform ation S yste m  product "as is" without any e x pre ss or im plie d
warranty of any kind including but not lim ite d to the  im plie d warrantie s of m e rchantability and fitne ss for a particular purpose .
In no e ve nt shall The  City of S che rtz be  liable  for any spe cial, indire ct or conse que ntial dam ag e s or any dam ag e s whatsoe ve r arising  out of or in conne ction
with the  use  of or pe rform ance  of the se  m ate rials. Inform ation publishe d in this product could include  te chnical inaccuracie s or typog raphical e rrors. Pe riodical
chang e s m ay be  m ade  and inform ation m ay be  adde d to the  inform ation he re in.  The  City of S che rtz m ay m ak e  im prove m e nts and/or chang e s in the  product(s)
de scribe d he re in at any tim e .”

City of S che rtz, GIS  S pe cialist:  Bill Gardne r, gis@sche rtz.com  (210) 619-1185



50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING
SETBACK

25'
BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER 15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

SS

SS

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 H

IG
HW

AY
 3

5

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.,

30
0'

 M
IN

IM
U

M
)

O
LD

 W
IE

D
ER

ST
EI

N
 R

O
A

D
 (V

AR
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.)

CALLED 200.198 ACRES
SAN ANTONIO ONE, LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP
SAN ANTONIO THREE LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP
 VOL.979, PG.475 OPRGC

(PORTION OF)

WATER WELL - SUBJECT TO SETBACK
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
TITLE 16, PART 4, CHAPTER 76, RULE §76.100,
AND TITLE 30, PART 1, CHAPTER 290,
SUBCHAPTER D, RULE §290.41

W W W W W W W W W W W W W
OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

UGE

SS SS SS

SS

CALLED 17.4370 ACRES
1290 ENTERTAINMENT, LLC

 VOL.979, PG.475 OPRGC

CALLED 21.50 ACRES
BUSSEY'S, LTD.

 VOL.717, PG.727 OPRGC

CIBOLO CROSSING COMMERCIAL PHASE
1 SUBDIVISION

DOC# 201899008989 OPRGC

LOT 6
BLOCK 1

LOT
901

WILLOWBRIDGE
SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

VOL.6, PG.404 OPRGC

4.086 ACRE
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION
DOC# 202099013526 OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH
PERMANENT UTILITY
AND ROAD
EASEMENT
DOC# 202099008985
OPRGC

30' WIDE DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS DOC#

202099008566 OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH
ELECTRIC EASEMENT

DOC# 201999005986
OPRGC

40' WIDE SIGN EASEMENT
DOC# 201899015490 OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH
WATER, WASTEWATER,

AND ACCESS EASEMENT
DOC# 201899009532
DOC# 201899009534
DOC# 201899009559

OPRGC

25' WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
25' WIDE MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT
DOC# 201899009533
DOC# 201899009558
 OPRGC

 50' WIDE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, WATER,
AND WASTEWATER, EASEMENT
DOC# 201899009531
DOC# 201899009534
DOC# 201899009557
OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH
WATERLINE  EASEMENT
VOL.4193 PG.479 OPRGC

16' WIDE GREEN VALLEY
SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
WATER LINE  EASEMENT
VOL.1635 PG.730 OPRGC

TRACT 1
71.291 ACRES

3,105,456 SQ. FT.

TRACT 2
3.288 ACRES

143,235 SQ. FT.
N43°13'55"E

213.25'

C
1

N
40°49'31"E

904.35'

C
2

N43°14'13"E
379.77'

S31°16'11"E 349.63'

S45°28'18"W
201.12'

S45°52'46"E
102.38'

S31°11'29"E
62.78'

S31°11'25"E 659.74'

N
58

°4
6'

09
"E

54
5.

83
'

N
58

°4
8'

24
"E

24
4.

12
'

S31°15'40"E
245.30'

S6°50'59"W
496.09'

S5
8°

45
'2

3"
W

16
94

.0
2'

S31°12'33"E 816.94'

S5
8°

45
'3

5"
W

25
0.

05
'

N32°28'19"W
99.85'

N
58

°4
5'

35
"E

25
0.

07
' S31°17'26"E 574.72'

S5
9°

59
'2

4"
W

25
0.

79
'

100' WIDE ELECTRIC
EASEMENT
VOL.431 PG.262-263
OPRGC

30' WIDE ROAD
EASEMENT

VOL.236 PG.227
VOL.236 PG.230
VOL.236 PG.234

OPRGC

40' WIDE SIGN EASEMENT
VOL.2287, PG.962

VOL. 4019, PG. 365 OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH TURN LANE EASEMENT
VOL.3196, PG. 211 OPRGC

16' WIDE SEWER
EASEMENT VOL.1800,

PG.800
 OPRGC

VARIABLE WIDTH
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
VOL.3169, PG. 197 OPRGC

14' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
VOL.3169, PG. 183 OPRGC

14' ELECTRIC
EASEMENT
VOL.3169, PG. 169
OPRGC

10' WIDE SEWER
EASEMENT
VOL.3169, PG.155
 OPRGC

10' WIDE WATER   EASEMENT
VOL.3169 PG.141 OPRGC

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DRAINAGE
EASEMENT IN VOL. 252, PG. 204
AND ACCESS RESTRICTION TO

INTERSTATE 35 IN
VOL.1133, PG. 437

OPRGC

CALLED 200.198 ACRES
SAN ANTONIO ONE, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

SAN ANTONIO THREE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
 VOL.979, PG.475 OPRGC

(PORTION OF)

GAP BETWEEN DEED
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS,
RIGHTS UNKNOWN

CIBOLO VALLEY / WIEDERSTEIN ROAD

CALLED 101.239 ACRES
SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

 VOL.4216, PG.649 OPRGC

ZONE AE FLOODWAY
SEE GENERAL NOTE 2

FEMA ZONE X
SHADED

SEE NOTE 2

FEMA ZONE AE
SEE NOTE 2

R
ES

ER
VE

 T
R

AC
T,

 B
LO

C
K 

5

BLOCK 1

LANTANA
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 1
VOL.6, PG.566

OPRGC

50
' W

ID
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

TR
AC

T

LA
R

K
SP

U
R

 V
IE

W
(6

6'
 W

ID
E 

R
.O

.W
.)

LANTANA SUBDIVISION UNIT 3
VOL.6, PG.691 OPRGC

20' WIDE SEWER
EASEMENT
VOL.2024, PG.618
 OPRGC

L1

1.600 ACRES
GUADALUPE
COUNTY, TEXAS
DOC# 2000011601
OPRGC

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF A PROPOSED 16' WIDE
SEWER EASEMENT SHOWN
ON PREVIOUS SURVEY BY
STANTEC DATED OCTOBER
25, 2017

N31°13'29"W 1974.37'

RI
PP

S-
KR

EU
SL

ER

(8
6'

 W
ID

E 
R.

O
.W

.)

25' DEDICATION
DOC# 201899008989

OPRGC

25' DEDICATION
DOC# 201899008989

OPRGC

25' DEDICATION
VOL.6, PG.566

OPRGC

SS

SS

SS

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF 150'
WELL SETBACK, SEE
GENERAL NOTE 5

10' WIDE MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS
DOC# 201899009532 OPRGC

10' WIDE CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS
DOC# 201899009533 OPRGC

N35°00'36"W
50.59'

N31°13'29"W 569.33'

S46°54'27"W
533.17'

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

200' NOTIFICATION
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

171726 171722 17
17

28 175141

114836 11
48

20

11
48

21

11
48

22

11
48

23

11
48

24

11
48

25

11
48

26

11
48

27

11
48

28

11
48

29

11
48

30

11
48

31

11
48

32

11
23

02

11
23

04

11
23

05

11
23

06

11
23

07

11
23

08

11
23

09

11
23

10

11
23

11

112312

110869
110870

106185

106186

106187

106188

106189

106190

106191

147269

68314

171720

68170

68174

148510

11
09

02

11
09

03

PROPOSED 60' ROW:
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
ROADWAY EXTENSION ARE
SUBJECT TO FINAL DESIGN
AND FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

PROPOSED 20' PUBLIC
SEWER EASEMENT

FUTURE
R.O.W. LINE

FUTURE
R.O.W. LINE

∆=2°24'42"
R=10024.00'
L=421.93'
CB=N42°01'52"E
C=421.90'

∆=2°24'48"
R=7976.00'

L=335.96'
CB=S42°01'52"W

C=335.94'

NO ZONING (OCL)
CITY JURISDICTION:

CIBOLO

EXISTING
ZONING: GB

EXISTING
ZONING:

M-1

EXISTING
ZONING:

PDD

EXISTING
ZONING:

M-1

EXISTING
ZONING: GB

NO ZONING (OCL)
CITY JURISDICTION:

CIBOLO
50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING
SETBACK

25'
BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER 15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

15' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

SITE DATA TABLE
GENERAL SITE DATA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
74.579 ACRES, J.F. WALKER SURVEY NO. 113,
ABSTRACT NO. 244, CITY OF SCHERTZ,
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

CURRENT ZONING
GENERAL BUSINESS (GB) & MANUFACTURING
(LIGHT) (M-1)

REQUESTED ZONING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (74.579 AC.)

PROPOSED LAND USE COMMERCIAL/RETAIL AND MULTI-FAMILY

SITE ACREAGE 74.5790

ADDRESS NEC OF IH-35 & CIBOLO VALLEY DR., CITY OF
SCHERTZ, TX

FOR
REVIEW

ONLY

5

D

C

B

A

4321

©
 2

02
1 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
60

1 
N

W
 L

O
O

P 
41

0,
 S

U
IT

E 
35

0,
 S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
X 

78
21

6
PH

O
N

E 
: 2

10
-5

41
-9

16
6 

FA
X:

 2
10

-5
41

-8
69

9
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
   

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. 9

28

FOR
REVIEW

ONLY

SC
H

ER
TZ

 S
TA

TI
O

N
PR

EP
AR

ED
 F

O
R

EM
BR

EY
TE

XA
S

SC
H

ER
TZ

----

20
0'

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

EX
H

IB
IT

NO
RT

H

NOTES
1. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL 48187C0210F, DATED 11/2/2007, A

PORTION OF THE SITE IS LOCATE IN ZONE A AND IS LOCATED IN THE 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN. THE REMAINING SITE IS  LOCATED IN ZONE X AND IS NOT WITHIN THE
100-YR FLOODPLAIN.

2. THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ILLUSTRATION
PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS DETERMINED AT THE TIME
OF THE FINAL PLAT.

SCALE 1" = 3000'VICINITY MAP

SITENORTH

CIVIL ENGINEERSURVEYOR OF RECORD

PROJECT CONTACT LIST:

DEVELOPERPROPERTY OWNER

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EXISTING SANITARY LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

BENCHMARK

PROPERTY CORNER

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING CABLE PEDESTAL

EXISTING GUY WIRE

EXISTING POWER POLE



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  10/26/2022
Agenda Item 6 B 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Emily Delgado, Planning Manager

CASE: PLUDC20220135 
SUBJECT: PLUDC20220135 Hold a public hearing, workshop and discussion, and possible action to make a recommendation on

amendments of Part III, Schertz Code of Ordinances, Unified Development Code (UDC), to Article 5, Section 21.5.11-
Specific Use Permit (SUP), Article 9, Section 21.9.7- Landscaping, and Article 10, Section 21.10.4- Schedule of off-street
parking requirements. Tabled at the September 28, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
 

GENERAL INFORMATION:

As stated in the Unified Development Code (UDC), City Council from time to time, on its own motion, or at the
recommendation of City staff amend, change, or modify text in any portion of the UDC to establish and maintain
stable and desirable development. It is generally considered good practice to periodically review and update the
development regulations due to changing conditions, community goals, and/or State and Federal regulations. 

The proposed UDC amendments include modifications to the following Articles and Subsections:  

Article 5, Section 21.5.11- Specific Use Permit (SUP); to remove the requirement for an accompanying Site
Plan application
Article 9, Section 21.9.7- Landscaping; to modify the regulations for landscaping for commercial and
multi-family development to allow developers to be able to select two of the approximately 11 requirements
they do not have to meet. 
Article 10, Section 21.10.4- Schedule of off-street parking requirements; to modify the parking ratio
requirement for Multifamily, Duplex, Two-Family, Condominium Or Other Similar Use

Background: At the August 24, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting staff requested that the
Commission postpone the item to the next Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting. At the September 14, 2022
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting there was a public hearing and discussion on the proposed UDC
amendments. At the end of the discussion the Planning and Zoning Commissioners requested to take no action, and
for staff to bring this item back as a workshop / discusssion at the next meeting. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

Staff is proposing modifications to the following UDC Articles and Sections: 
  
UDC Section Current Requirements Proposed Amendment
Article 5, Section 21.5.11
Specific Use Permit (SUP);
specifically subsection B.2: 

Accompanying Applications. An application for a
Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by a
Site Plan prepared in accordance with section
21.12.14. Approval of a Site Plan as part of a
Specific Use Permit shall meet the requirements
for Site Plan approval under section 21.12.14.

Proposing to remove this
subsection in its entirety and
no longer require a site plan
application for a Specific
Use Permit application. 

Article 5, Section 21.5.11
Specific Use Permit (SUP);
specifically subsection D.8:

The proposed use and associated Site Plan promote
the health, safety or general welfare of the City and
the safe, orderly, efficient and healthful
development of the City;

The proposed use is to
promote the health, safety or
general welfare of the City
and the safe, orderly,
efficient and healthful
development of the City;



Article 9, Section 21.9.7
Landscaping

Currently commercial and multifamily projects
have approximately 11 requirements for
landscaping that have to be met (excluding size
and species requirements).

This amendment allows
developers to select two of
those provisions they do not
have to meet. 

Article 10, Section 21.10.4
Schedule of off-street parking
requirements; specifically for
"Multifamily, Duplex,
Two-Family, Condominium
Or Other Similar Use"

1.5 spaces per 1 bedroom unit
2 spaces per 2 bedroom unit
2.5 spaces per 3+ bedroom unit
Plus additional guest parking provided at a ratio of
5% of required spaces

1.5 spaces for 1-2 bedroom
units
2 spaces for 3+ bedroom
units
Plus additional guest
parking provided at a ratio
of 5% of required spaces

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is proposing to remove the requirement for an applicant to submit a Site Plan application with a Specific Use
Permit due to the time and cost investment for the applicant this requirement causes. By removing the Site Plan
application requirement it will allow a property owner the ability to submit for a Specific Use Permit to see if their
desired land use would be allowed by City Council without having to go through full design and engineering at
risk. If the Specific Use Permit were to be approved by City Council, the applicant would then be required to follow
the standard development process to include the Site Plan to ensure compliance with all City regulations.

It is not uncommon for specific site constraints to make it difficult for developers to meet every landscaping
requirement for commercial and multi-family sites. This might be due to a significant number of easements across
the front of the property or an oddly shaped lot making it difficult to provide all of the trees or operational issues
making landscaping islands a problem. This change allows developers to select two of the approximately 11
requirements (exclusive of size and species requirements) that they do not have to be met. This is part of a push to
provide greater flexibility.

The last proposal included within this UDC Amendment is to modify the current parking ratio for "Multifamily,
Duplex, Two-Family, Condominium or Other Similar Use". The proposed UDC text would decrease the
requirements for 2 bedroom and 3+ bedroom units. This proposal is to provide more flexibility for developers and
to decrease the overall parking areas that would be required. No other modifications to the Schedule of Off-Street
Parking Requirements table are proposed at this time.  

Staff recommends approval of the amendments to the Unified Development Code (UDC) for the indicated
subsections within Article 5, 9, and 10 as presented.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission in making a recommendation to City Council on the proposed Unified
Development Code Amendment. In considering action on a UDC Amendment, the Commission should consider the
criteria within UDC, Section 21.4.7 D:  

1. The proposed amendment promotes the health, safety, or general welfare of the City and the safe, orderly,
efficient and healthful development of the City;
2. An amendment to the text is consistent with other policies of this UDC and the City;
3. Any proposed amendment is consistent with the goals and objectives of this UDC and the City; and
4. Other criteria which, at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council, are
deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.

Attachments
Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 5 Section 21.5.11 SUP- Red Lines 
Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 10 Section 21.10.4 Parking Ratio- Red Lines 



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 5 Section 21.5.11 SUP- Red Lines

Sec. 21.5.11. Specific Use Permit (SUP).

A. Applicability. Specific Use Permits allow for discretionary City Council approval of uses with unique or widely varying 
operating characteristics or unusual site development features, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
UDC. These uses and the districts where they may be located are listed in Table 21.5.8. Certain uses located within the
AICUZ zone require an SUP. Approval of a Specific Use Permit authorizes a property owner to submit subsequent 
development applications consistent with the approved sup. 

B. Application Requirements.

1. Application Required. Any request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be accompanied by an application and 
SUP exhibit prepared in accordance with the Development Manual. 

2. Accompanying Applications. An application for a Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by a Site Plan 
prepared in accordance with section 21.12.14. Approval of a Site Plan as part of a Specific Use Permit shall 
meet the requirements for Site Plan approval under section 21.12.14. 

3 2. Tax Certificate Required. All applications made as a request for a Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by a
copy of a Tax Certificate. 

C. Processing of Application and Decision.

1. Submittal. An application for a Specific Use Permit shall be submitted to the City Manager or his/her designee. 
The City Manager or his/her designee shall review the application for completeness in accordance with section
21.4.2. The City Manager or his/her designee may, at its option, request a recommendation from any other 
City Department or consultant. The City Manager or his/her designee shall notify the applicant of items 
requiring correction or attention before providing a recommendation on the application. After appropriate 
review, the City Manager or his/her designee shall forward a written recommendation to the Planning and 
Zoning Commission for consideration. 

2. Notification requirements. An application for a Specific Use Permit requires the following notification in 
accordance with section 21.4.3: 

a. Written notice prior to consideration by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and 

b. Published notice prior to consideration by the City Council. 

3. Commission Recommendation. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act and section 21.4.4 and make a written recommendation regarding a 
proposed Specific Use Permit to the City Council. The Planning and Zoning Commission may recommend 
approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the SUP. The Planning and Zoning Commission may, on its own
motion or by request of the property owner, postpone consideration of the request to a certain date that is 
not more than thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the current consideration in order to review 
additional information or modifications which may have a direct bearing on the recommendation to the City 
Council. 

4. Decision by City Council. The City Council shall receive the written recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission regarding a proposed Specific Use Permit and shall hold a public hearing in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act and section 21.4.4. The City Council may vote to approve, approve with conditions, 
or deny the SUP. The City Council may, on its own motion or by request of the property owner, postpone 
consideration of the request to a certain date that is not more than thirty (30) calendar days after the date of 
the current consideration in order to review additional information or modifications which may have a direct 
bearing on the final decision. 

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:08 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 1 of 3



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 5 Section 21.5.11 SUP- Red Lines
D. Criteria for Approval. The Planning and Zoning Commission, in making its recommendation, and the City Council, in 

considering final action on a Specific Use Permit, should consider the following criteria: 

1. The proposed use at the specified location is consistent with the policies embodied in the adopted 
Comprehensive Land Plan; 

2. The proposed use is consistent with the general purpose and intent of the applicable zoning district 
regulations; 

3. The proposed use is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of adjacent developments and 
neighborhoods, and includes improvements either on-site or within the public rights-of-way to mitigate 
development related adverse impacts, such as safety, traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, drainage or other 
similar adverse effects to adjacent development and neighborhoods; 

4. The proposed use does not generate pedestrian and vehicular traffic which will be hazardous or conflict with 
the existing and anticipated traffic in the neighborhood; 

5. The proposed use incorporates roadway adjustments, traffic control devices or mechanisms, and access 
restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as may be needed to reduce or eliminate development 
generated traffic on neighborhood streets; 

6. The proposed use incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, including visual impacts, of the proposed 
use on adjacent properties; 

7. The proposed use meets the standards for the zoning district, or to the extent variations from such standards 
have been requested, that such variations are necessary to render the use compatible with adjoining 
development and the neighborhood; 

8. The proposed use and associated Site Plan promote the health, safety or general welfare of the City and the 
safe, orderly, efficient and healthful development of the City; 

9. No application made under these provisions will receive final approval until all back taxes owed to the City 
have been paid in full; and 

10. Other criteria which, at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council are deemed 
relevant and important in the consideration of the Specific Use Permit. 

E. Conditions. The Planning and Zoning Commission, in making its recommendation, and the City Council, in considering 
final action, may require such modifications in the proposed use and attach such conditions to the Specific Use Permit
as deemed necessary to mitigate adverse effects of the proposed use and to carry out the spirit and intent of this 
section. Conditions and modifications may include but are not limited to limitation of building size or height, increased
open space, limitations on impervious surfaces, enhanced loading and parking requirements, additional landscaping, 
curbing, sidewalk, vehicular access and parking improvements, placement or orientation of buildings and entryways, 
buffer yards, landscaping and screening, signage restrictions and design, maintenance of buildings and outdoor areas, 
duration of the permit and hours of operation. 

F. Expiration of Specific Use Permit. A Specific Use Permit shall expire if any of the following occurs: 

1. A building permit, if necessary, for the use has not been approved within one (1) year after the approval of the 
SUP; 

2. A building permit approved as a result of the approval of the SUP expires within two (2) years after the 
approval of the SUP; 

3. The use has been abandoned or discontinued for a period of time exceeding six (6) months; or 

4. The SUP expires in accordance with its terms. 

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:08 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 2 of 3



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 5 Section 21.5.11 SUP- Red Lines
(Ord. No. 18-S-04 , § 1(Exh. A), 1-23-2018)

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:08 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 3 of 3



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 10 Section 21.10.4 Parking Ratio- Red Lines

Sec. 21.10.4. Schedule of off-street parking requirements.

A. Off-street parking shall be provided in sufficient quantities to provide the following ratio of vehicle spaces for the uses
specified in the districts designated: 

Table 21.10.4 Schedule of Off-Street Parking Requirements
Use Type Parking Requirement 
Amusement, Commercial (Indoor) 1 space for each 200 square feet of gross floor area 
Amusement, Commercial (Outdoor) 1 space per 500 square feet of outdoor site area plus 1

space per each 4 fixed spectator seats 
Assisted Care, Living Facility, Care Facility 1 parking space for each 2 beds 
Bank, Savings And Loan, Or Other Financial Institution 1 space for each 250 square feet of gross floor area 
Bar Or Night Club 1 space for each 50 square feet of gross floor area 
Bed And Breakfast 1 space for each guest room plus 1 space per 

employee 
Bowling Alley 5 parking spaces for each lane 
Car Wash 1 space for each 200 Square feet of floor area 
Day Care Center 1 space per 250 square feet of gross floor area 
Fitness Center/Gym 1 space for each 250 square feet of gross floor area 
Convenience Store/Gas Station 1 space for each 250 square feet of gross floor area. 

Spaces provided for fueling at the pump stations shall 
not be considered parking spaces. 

Group Home 4 spaces 
Hospital 1 parking space for each bed 
Hotel Or Motel 1 space for each sleeping room or suite plus 1 space 

for every 200 square feet of common area not 
designated as sleeping rooms 

Lodging Houses And Boarding Houses 1 parking space for each bedroom 
Manufacturing, Processing Or Repairing 1 space for each 2 employees or 1 space for each 

1,000 square feet of total floor area, whichever is 
greater 

Medical Or Dental Clinic 1 space for each 200 square feet of total floor area 
Mini-warehouse/Public Storage 1 space for each 300 square feet of office floor area 

plus 1 space for each 3,000 square feet of storage area
Mortuary/Funeral Home 1 parking space for each 50 square feet of floor space 

in service rooms or 1 space for each 3 seats, 
whichever is less based on maximum design capacity) 

Multifamily, Duplex, Two-Family, Condominium Or 
Other Similar Use 

1.5 spaces per 1 bedroom unit 
2 spaces per 2 bedroom unit 
2.5 spaces per 3+ bedroom unit 
Plus additional guest parking provided at a ratio of 5% 
of required spaces 

1.5 spaces for 1–2 bedroom units
2 spaces for 3+ bedroom units
Plus additional guest parking provided at a ratio of 5% 
of required spaces

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:10 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 1 of 3



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 10 Section 21.10.4 Parking Ratio- Red Lines
Nursery 1 space per 300 square feet of total sales area 

Wholesale nursery: 1 parking space per employee of 
the largest work shift, plus 1 space per 10,000 square 
feet of display area and 1 space per acre of growing 
areas 

Offices 1 space for each 250 square feet of gross floor area 
Outdoor Facilities (Outdoor Recreational Fields i.e. 
Football, Soccer, etc.) 

20 spaces per designated field or 1 per 4 person 
design capacity 

Public Use Parking shall be provided at a ratio approved by City 
staff based on a parking study provided by the 
applicant 

Residence Halls, Fraternity Buildings And Sorority 
Buildings 

1 space per person capacity of permanent sleeping 
facilities 

Restaurants 1 parking space for each 100 square feet of gross floor 
area, or 1 space for each 4 seats, whichever is less 
(based on maximum design capacity) 

Retail Sales And Service 1 space for each 250 square feet of gross floor area 
School, High School, Vocational, All Other Schools Parking shall be provided at a ratio approved by City 

staff based on a parking study provided by the 
applicant that shall include vehicle stacking 
requirements 

Single Family Attached And Detached Dwelling Units 2 parking spaces per dwelling unit 
Theaters, Auditoriums, Churches, Assembly Halls, 
Sports Arenas, Stadiums, Conference Center, 
Convention Center, Dance Hall, Exhibition Halls, Or 
Other Place Of Public Assembly 

1 space for each 4 seats or 1 space for every 100 
square feet of gross floor area, whichever is less 
(based on maximum design capacity) 

Automobile Sales Or Rental 1 space for each 3,000 square feet of sales area (open 
and enclosed) devoted to the sale, display or rental of 
vehicles 

Automobile Service, Repair, Garage 1 space for each 200 square feet of total floor area 
Warehouse 1 space for each 1,000 square feet of total floor area 

B. New and Unlisted Uses. When a proposed land use is not classified in this section or a single use which have varying 
parking needs depending on the function of that specific single use, an applicant may submit a parking ratio based on 
best/current planning and transportation practices. 

1. A best/current parking ratio application should include the following: 

a. An application shall fully cite the sources used to derive the applicant-submitted parking ratio, possible 
resources include parking standards material from the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) or the 
American Planning Association (APA). 

b. The City Manager or his/her designee shall review the applicant submitted parking ratio to confirm 
best/current planning practices for a use. 

c. The City Manager or his/her designee shall approve, modify, or deny the applicant submitted parking 
ratio. 

2. Parking ratio determination where no application is submitted 

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:10 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 2 of 3



Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 10 Section 21.10.4 Parking Ratio- Red Lines
a. If the applicant does not submit a parking ratio, then the City Manager or his/her designee shall 

determine the parking ratio based on the best/current planning and transportation practices. 

C. Mixed uses. In the event that several users occupy a single structure, or parcels of land, the total requirements for off 
street parking shall be the sum of the requirements for the several uses computed separately unless it can be shown 
that the peak parking demands are offset, for example with retail and residential, or theater and office uses. In such 
case the City Manager or his/her designee may reduce the total requirements accordingly, but not more than twenty-
five percent (25%). 

D. Joint use of facilities. Required parking facilities of two (2) or more uses, structures, or parcels of land may be satisfied 
by the same parking facility used jointly, to the extent that it can be shown by the owners or operators that the need 
for the facilities does not materially overlap and provided that such right of joint use is evidenced by a deed, lease, 
contract, or similar written instrument establishing the joint use. 

E. Properties zoned main street mixed-use. Properties zoned Main Street Mixed-Use shall only be required to provide 
two (2) on-site parking spaces but must still provide the minimum required number of handicapped spaces on site. 

(Ord. No. 14-S-47 , § 5, 11-18-2014; Ord. No. 16-S-27 , § 7, 8-30-2016; Ord. No. 18-S-03 , § 1(Exh. A), 1-23-2018)

   Created: 2021-11-05 10:19:10 [EST]

(Supp. No. 5)

Page 3 of 3



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  10/26/2022
Agenda Item 8 A 

 

SUBJECT

Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION 

The following is being provided for information purposes only so that the Planning and Zoning Commission is
aware of the current status of new site plan applications, status of applications heard by the Commission and
recommended for final action by the City Council, and the status of administratively approved applications. 

NEW SITE PLAN APPLICATIONS:  

There were no new site plan applications
submitted to the Planning and Community Development Department between October 8, 2022 and October
18, 2022. 

CITY COUNCIL RESULTS: The following development applications were
recommended for final action to the City Council: 

Ord. 22-S-36: A request to rezone approximately 20 acres of land to Planned Development District of the
existing Homestead Subdivision. 

Recommended for approval at the August 24th P&Z Meeting (6-0 vote)
First Reading at the September 27th City Council Meeting (6-0 vote)
Final Reading at the October 11th City Council Meeting (6-0 vote) Approved

Ord. 22-S-41: A request to rezone approximately 15 acres of land to Planned Development District located
approximately 2,200 feet southeast of the intersection of Lower Seguin Road and FM 1518 

Recommended for approval at the September 14th P&Z Meeting (6-0 vote)
First Reading at the October 11th City Council Meeting (4-1 vote)
Scheduled for final reading at the October 25th City Council Meeting 

Ord. 22-S-42: A request to rezone approximately 31 acres of land from General Business District (GB) to
Single-Family Residential District (R-2), the property, a portion of Parcel ID 63998, generally located
approximately 1,000 feet to the northwest of the Eckhardt Road and Green Valley Road intersection. 

Recommended for approval at the October 12th P&Z Meeting (6-0 vote)
Scheduled for First Reading at the December 6th City Council Meeting 

ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED PROJECTS: 

There were no development applications administratively approved between October 8, 2022 and October 18,
2022.


	Agenda
	Elections
	ATT_Res. 21-R-28- Planning and Zoning Commission Bylaws
	Minutes for the October 12, 2022 Regular P&Z Meeting
	ATT_Draft Minutes for the October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting
	PLPDD20220020- Schertz Station Zone Change to PDD
	ATT_Aerial Map
	ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	Notification - Schertz Station (PLPDD20220020)
	AddressListing_SchertzStation_PLPDD20220020.dbf

	ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	OVERALL


	UDC Amendments for 5, 9, and 10
	ATT_Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 5 Section 21.5.11 SUP- Red Lines
	ATT_Proposed UDC Amendment- Article 10 Section 21.10.4 Parking Ratio- Red Lines
	Current Projects and City Council Status Update

